
 

Addendum #6 

Bid Opportunity: CPS-RFT-25-03 - North Paris Fire 
Station 

Closing Date: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 2:00 PM

 

CLARIFICATION: 

 

The question period has been extended until Tuesday, August 19, 2025 at 

4:30pm 

 

The closing date has been extended until Tuesday, August 26, 2025 at 

2:00pm. 

 

Question 1: Please clarify if the utility metering compartment is expected to 

be integral to the switchboard?  

 

Answer 1: Refer to DEI Addendum #2 Electrical item 1.2. 

 

Question 2: We are assuming the utility metering compartment is expected 

to be integral to the switchboard? We are not too sure on the intention 

for the P-base exterior enclosure. Please clarify.  

 

Answer 2: Refer to DEI Addendum #2 Electrical item 1.2.  

 

Question 3: On Drawing M201 the 100mm water main is shown going 

through the building and up through to the mezzanine. has anyone 

checked that this is allowed and if so, what materials are we to use 

between the ground floor and mezzanine? as copper sweat is not allowed 

between curb stop and meter and no connections are allowed between 

curb stop and meter.  

 

Answer 3: Refer to DEI Addendum #2 Mechanical item 1.1. 



Question 4: what material is to be used for backfilling the interior and 

exterior side of the building walls? It doesn’t specify in the specs or on 

the drawings. 

 

Answer 4: Refer to Masri O Architects Addendum #5 item 2.1.  

 

Question 5: Can you confirm if the GC is to carry a cost for the wall 

covering in the training room or will this be part of the signage allowance. 

 

Answer 5: Refer to Masri O Architects Addendum #4 item 1.12.   

 

Question 6: What is the mechanical pad and garbage enclosure pad 

granular A thickness?  

 

Answer 6: Refer to Masi O Architects Addendum #5 item 2.2.  

 

Question 7: Could you please clarify where the sanitary scope for the Civil 

contractor will begin? As per the civil drawings it looks like only 4.2m of 

force main & a pump station is to be installed by the civil contractor. 

Would it not make sense for the entire sanitary scope to be by the 

mechanical contractor? 

 

If we are to include for this limited scope, inclusive of the pump station 

that is being supplied by the owner. Could you please provide some 

additional information? 

 

Answer 7: Refer to Masri O Architect Addendum #5 item 1.1.  

 

Question 8: There is a geotechnical report in the tender docs but there is 

no information about short-term / long-term dewatering discharge flow rate, 

dewatering discharge location, groundwater test results, etc. So, could you 

please send us the hydroG report, if possible, for our reference in order 

for us to prepare the proposal for dewatering/filtration system accordingly. 

 

Answer 8: Refer to Masri O Architects Addendum #5 item 1.2.  
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Addendum 
 
PROJECT:  North Paris Fire Station ADDENDUM#:  5 
OWNER:  County of Brant DATE: Aug 13, 2025 

 

DISTRIBUTION: Prequalified Plan Takers via Bids and Tenders 

 
 

The following information supplements and/or supersedes the bid documents issued on July 9, 2025. 
 

This Addendum forms part of the Contract Documents and is to be read, interpreted and 
coordinated with all other parts.  The cost of all contained herein is to be included in the Contract 
Sum.  The following revisions supersede the information contained in the original drawings and 
specifications issued for the above-named project to the extent referenced and shall become part 
thereof.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by inserting its number and date on the Tender 
Form.  Failure to do so may subject bidder to disqualification. 

 
1. CLARIFICATIONS 
 

1.1. Refer to Civil Drawings C2.2 delineating the civil vs mechanical engineering work. The 
sanitary scope for the civil engineering contractor includes the installation of the 4.2m 
force main, which includes installation of the 50x32 reducer and curb stop at the 
property line, and the installation of the pump station. The installation of the pump 
station and connection to the pumping station is to be completed by a County approved 
contractor acting as a sub-contractor per below. The force main is to be capped at the 
property line and at the pumping station until the 50mm force main is installed within 
the right of way by others, with the connections to be made by the approved sub-
contractor at that time.  

Approved Pump 
Station Contractor  

Address Phone Number Email 

Clean Shot 
Environmental 
Services 

950 Colborne St. W 
Brantford, ON N3T 0L4 
 

519-756-6658 
 

kbishop@cleanshot.ca 

Gedco Excavating Ltd. 485 Paris Road, 
Brantford, ON N3V 0A4 

519-756-2306 
 

info@gedcoexcavating.ca 
 

Hunter Plumbing, 
Heating & Excavating 
Inc. 

620 Middletownline 
Rd. RR#3 Princeton, ON 
N0J 1V0  

519-458-4488 
 

info@hunterplumbing.ca 
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1.2. Refer to the Geotechnical Study for details regarding the groundwater and soil 

conditions on site.  
1.3. Refer to Specifications Section 26 05 75 Item 2.1 – Speedflow Plus does not meet 

specification for hand dryers.   
 
 

2. INSTRUCTIONS 
 
2.1. Refer to Structural Drawing S1.0 – Construction Notes – Foundations for fill 

requirements under SOG and for foundations. For backfilling foundation walls (exterior 
side), use Granular B, compacted to 98% SPMDD.  

2.2. Reference Structural Details Drawing S1.0 and Architectural Drawing A1.2 for details 
related to concrete requirements at garbage enclosure and mechanical enclosure.  

2.3. Reference Mechanical and Electrical Engineering Drawings & Specs: Refer to attached 
DEI Addendum 02.  

2.4. Reference Civil Engineering Drawings: Refer to attached MTE Civil Addendum 001. 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 

 
Prepared By: 
Natalie Ryan 
Masri O Inc. Architects 
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August 12, 2025 

 

Client: Masri O Inc. Architects RE: County of Brant – North Paris Fire Station 

609 Krumpf Drive, Suite 201 Paris, ON 

Waterloo, ON  N2V 1K8 

 Job #: 24160 

 

Attn: Owen Musial, Dipl.T.Arch, Intern Technologist OAA, Studio Manager/ 

Reema Masri, B Sc. Arch. Eng., OAA, MRAIC/Natalie Ryan, M.Arch., OAA, MRAIC 

 

ADDENDUM 02 
 

MECHANICAL 

Item 1 

1.0 Contractor Tender Questions 

.1 Question: 

On Drawing M201 the 100 mm water main is shown going through the building and up 

through to the mezzanine. Has anyone checked that this is allowed and if so, what 

materials are we to use between the ground floor and mezzanine? As copper sweat is 

not allowed between curb stop and meter and no connections are allowed between 

curb stop and meter. 

Answer: 

The fire station is not sprinklered. Sweat copper is acceptable for use between ground 

floor and mezzanine. 

.2 Question: 

Specification Section 25 02 05 indicates in sentence 1.5.2 that gas detection systems are 

to be installed but not furnished by the BAS contractor. However, CO/NO2 gas detection 

systems are specified in the Building Automation Specification Section 25 05 21. Who is 

to provide the gas detection system. 

Answer: 

The gas detection system shall be provided by the BAS contractor. Please remove 

sentence 1.5.2 from Specification Section 25 02 05. 

 

ELECTRICAL 

Item 1 

1.0 Contractor Tender Questions 

.1 Question: 

The specs for the main service entrance switchboard indicate the amperage is 400A 

however the SLD is showing 600A. Please confirm main switchboard amperage. 

Answer:  

600A (due to the solar connection). 
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.2 Question: 

I am assuming the utility metering compartment is expected to be integral to the 

switchboard? I am not too sure on the intention for the P-base exterior enclosure? 

Answer:  

P-Base will not be required; however, there is a revision from Grandbridge on the scope 

of work, as per Item 3 below. 

.3 Question:  

Will you accept Hubbel Premise as an alternate cable manufacturer for Division 27? 

Answer: 

As per discussion with the owner, they want to stick with what was specified. 

 

Item 2 

2.0 Reference Specification Section 26 24 13 

.1 In 26 24 13 2.1.2 (Service Entrance Board) the switchboard rating is to be revised from 

400A to 600A (to match the distribution riser diagram). 

 

Item 3 

3.0 Reference Attached Reissued Drawing E101 

.1 In the electrical service scope of work notes, in the work to be provided by Grandbridge 

energy at the fifth note delete ‘and precast concrete enclosure.’ In the electrical 

contractor responsibility notes add note ‘- Supply and installation of transformer vault 

precast concrete enclosure’. 

 

Item 4 

4.0 Reference Attached Reissued Drawing E102 and Grandbridge Energy vault details UGS-029 and 

UGS-029a 

.1 In Detail ‘H’ (3PH Pad Mounted Transformer Grounding) the approved concrete 

foundation suppliers delete and replace with “APPROVED CONCRETE FOUNDATION TO 

BE 192C-SP UGS-033 (OUR 040-0967) OR AS APPROVED BY GRANDBRIDGE ENERGY.” 

 

Item 5 

5.0 Reference Attached Reissued Drawing E104 

.1 In the light fixture schedule revise to equals for fixture types ‘L3’, ‘L5’, ‘L7’, ‘L7A’, and 

‘L11’ as per attached reissued drawing E104. 

 

Item 6 

6.0 Reference Attached Reissued Drawing E201 

.1 In the apparatus bays the two (2) sets of two (2) 3-way switches are revised to be two 

(2) sets of four (4) 3-way switches to suit the four (4) lighting zones (rows). 

 

 
Jesse Anderson, P.Eng. 

Lead Mechanical Engineer 
24160 Addendum 02 (M&E-Various)(various reissued dwgs) Aug 12 25.docx 

ja/kf/smb 
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A
ddendum

   1

Project Name: Brant County Fire Station 9, CPS-
RFT-25-03 MTE File No.: 55275-200

Client: County of Brant Date: August 12, 2025

Client File No: Addendum No.: Civil Addendum 001

This Addendum forms part of the Contract Documents and amends the original Drawings, issued
August 12, 2025, as noted below. The purpose of the amendment is to minimize the disruption and
duration of watermain shutdown.

This Addendum consists of one (1) page(s).

Drawing C1.1 Existing Conditions and Removals Plan

Items 1. Existing monitoring well will no longer be decommissioned. Linework for the
existing monitoring well have been updated.

End of Civil Addendum 001
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